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Nadeem Jan

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 March, 2020 3:07 PM

To: 'Shahid Ali'

Cc: 'Nadeem Jan'

Subject: FW: Mustajab UCPO Case

Attached this as well in hRIS 
 

From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 11:51 AM 
To: 'KHAN, Faizan' 
Cc: 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe'; 'MOHAMED, Gedi'; 'ABBAS, Waseem' 
Subject: RE: Mustajab UCPO Case 
 
Dear Faizan , 
 
Thanks for your prompt response.  
 
Please be informed that keeping in view all the evidences, CTC will issue his termination letter as per SOPs today. 
 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
Regards, 
Naila Nizam 
Project Manager - PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181 
 
 
 

From: KHAN, Faizan [mailto:khanfai@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 11:48 AM 
To: naila@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe; MOHAMED, Gedi; ABBAS, Waseem 
Subject: FW: Mustajab UCPO Case 
 
Dear Naila  
 
We have carefully reviewed the letter. We do not have PEO by the name of Dr Faisal in Mohmand (2016).   The below 
mentioned points are observed;  
 

1) In his CV he mentioned that he worked as a TTM in 2014 but he provided letter for 2016.  
2) The format of the letter is also not  appropriate.  
3) He worked as a TTM in 2016 but the letter is issued in 2020.  
4) In his CV he mentioned that he worked in UC Jogani in 2016. 
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Further you can confirm it from the contact number mentioned on the experience letter.  
 
Regards 
Faizan Khan  
 

From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, 17 March 2020 11:04 AM 
To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int> 
Subject: Mustajab UCPO Case 
 
Dear Mr. Faizan, 
 
Greetings from CTC! 
 
As discussed , please find the attached experience letter submitted by Mr. Mustajab. You kind support is requested to 
verify the experience, so we can terminate him. 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
Regards, 
Naila Nizam 
Project Manager - PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181 
 


